FRD.001.00002217

From:  Angus Liewellyn I

Sent: Tue, 9 Feb 2021 16:12:23 +1100 (AEDT)

To: Peter Meakin [
Ce: Laura Binnic [

Subject: Re: No Rosemary

Good idea. I'll try him.

>On 9 Feb 2021, at 2:49 pm, Peter Meakin || G ot

>

> What about George Williams from UNSW?
> e Original Message-----

> From: Angus Llewellyn

> Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 1:51 PM

> To: Peter Meakin I 12 ©innic I

> Subject: No Rosemary
>

> Rosemary the ex-Clerk of the Senate won't do it.
> She says | should try the current Clerk of the Senate - put there are clear reasons why | wouldn't do that as the current

clerk may be the reason things got blocked.
> So Anne Twomey is the back-up. Is she too Anne Twomey? Do | need to find a less Anne Twomey-like expert?

Rosemary was a bit Anne Twomey to be honest.





